DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Townsend Building Cindy Marten
§\ e 401 Federal Street Suite 2 Secretary of Education

Dover, Delaware 19901-3639 (302) 735-4000
Delaware http://education.delaware.gov (302) 739-4654 - fax

June 13, 2025

MEMORANDUM
TO: Summer Food Service Program (SFSP) Sponsors
FROM: Aimee F. Beam, MS, RDW

Director, Nutrition Programs

RE: 2025 Operational Memo 12
Income Eligibility Guidelines for 2025-2026

On March 13, 2025, the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) published its annual
notice adjusting the Income Eligibility Guidelines for Free and Reduced Priced Meals. The annual
adjustment of the guidelines will be effective July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026.

The annual adjustments are required by Section 9 of the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch
Act. The guidelines are intended to direct benefits to those children most in need and are revised
annually to account for changes in the Consumer Price Index.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact us at 302-857-3356.

Attachment: Income Eligibility Guidelines 2025-2026

cc: Nutrition Team
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